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Reif, Maizie L - DNR

From: Mottl, Robert J. <Robert.Mottl@aecom.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 8:04 AM
To: John Lefebvre
Cc: Neste, David E - DNR; Maletzke, Jeff
Subject: RE: Wausaukee Laundromat

John, I apologize.  We’ve had some staff issues also.  We’ve had a draft proposal internally in the pipeline for a while that 
we will finalize as soon as possible.  I’ll get another update to you by next week so that a reply can be sent to WDNR for 
the semi‐annual reporting before the end of July. 
 
Bob Mottl 
Senior Geologist 
Environment 
D 920.406.3147  M 920.660.3373 
email: Robert.Mottl@aecom.com 
  
   
AECOM 
2985 South Ridge Road, Suite B 
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54304 
Internal Cisco Ext. 2203147 
www.aecom.com 
 
Built to deliver a better world 
 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram  
 
 
This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may be privileged and otherwise protected 
under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this electronic communication is solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to 
which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their 
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be translated or modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliates 
will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy. 

  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: John Lefebvre [mailto:JLefebvre@MARINETTECOUNTY.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 1:42 PM 
To: Mottl, Robert J. 
Cc: david.neste@wisconsin.gov 
Subject: RE: Wausaukee Laundromat 
 
Bob, what is the status of this project?   
 
I know there was turnover at the WDNR but it’s been over 6 months since this e‐mail and I’ve heard absolutely nothing.
 
Thanks 
John 
 
 
 
John Lefebvre 
Marinette County Administrator 
1926 Hall Ave 
Marinette, WI 54143 
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Phone Office:  (715) 732‐7416 
Phone Cell:  (715) 923‐4794 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Mottl, Robert J. [mailto:Robert.Mottl@aecom.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:15 AM 
To: Klauk, Robert H - DNR 
Cc: Maletzke, Jeff; John Lefebvre 
Subject: RE: Wausaukee Laundromat 
 
Hi Bob.  I did.  I have compiled a DERF formatted draft proposal to Marinette County and the department addressing the 
testing we discussed (additional piezometer and vapor testing in the restaurant crawl space).  The proposal is going thru 
internal review.   Hope to have the proposal ready in the next week or two. 
 
I copied John LeFebvre from the county and my supervisor Jeff Maletzke on this email to keep them in the loop on this 
also.  I also received the semi‐annual reporting request this week which we will respond to as well. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Bob Mottl 
Senior Geologist 
Environment 
D 920.406.3147  M 920.660.3373 
email: Robert.Mottl@aecom.com 
  
   
AECOM 
2985 South Ridge Road, Suite B 
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54304 
Internal Cisco Ext. 2203147 
www.aecom.com 
 
Built to deliver a better world 
 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram  
 
 
This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may be privileged and otherwise protected 
under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this electronic communication is solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to 
which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their 
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be translated or modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliates 
will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy. 

  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Klauk, Robert H - DNR [mailto:Robert.Klauk@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 10:04 AM 
To: Mottl, Robert J. 
Subject: Wausaukee Laundromat 
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Bob, 
 
I sent you an email on Oct. 18 with regard to additional SI work the closure committee wanted completed.  Did you 
receive the email? 
 
Bob 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Robert Klauk 
Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment/AWaRe 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay 54313 
Phone: 920‐662‐5164 
Robert.Klauk@wisconsin.gov 
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